Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Research & Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Composite Materials — Strengthening Infrastructure Development”

Witnesses:
e Dr. Joannie Chin, Deputy Director, Engineering Laboratory, NIST
e Dr. Hota GangaRao, Wadsworth Distinguished Professor, Statler College of Engineering, West
Virginia University
e Dr. David Lange, Professor, Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of Illinois
at Urbana-Champaign
e Mr. Shane Weyant, President and CEO, Creative Pultrusions, Inc.

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



